
 

From: Nicole Campbell <ncampbell@katzoffriggs.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:53 PM
To: Lisa Aozasa <laozasa@smcgov.org>
Cc: Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; John Bologna <jbologna@smcgov.org>; ATLANTA
VELGADO <avelgado@smcgov.org>; Brian Kulich <bkulich@smcgov.org>; Melissa Andrikopoulos
<mandrikopoulos@smcgov.org>; Jonathan Weinberg <jweinberg@dgflaw.com>; scottw@invisionpi
Subject: Re: VIO2017-00054 Hearing
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

 

Ms. Aozasa,
 
I apologize for the confusion.  I did not instruct anyone from my office to represent to you that
we represent TEG Partners, LLC or that we filed an appeal, or any other filing of any kind, with
respect to this administrative citation.  I only instructed Mr. Pappu earlier this week to ask
about the date for which the hearing was scheduled. I have spoken with Mr. Pappu to correct
the misunderstanding and it will not occur again.
 

Best,

 

Nicole Campbell

Katzoff & Riggs LLP

1500 Park Avenue, Suite 300

Emeryville, CA 94608

(510) 588-5178

www.katzoffriggs.com

-Notary Public-

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain privileged attorney-client information and/or
other confidential information that is legally privileged and protected under the state and/or federal laws. Do not read this e-



mail if you are not the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distr bution or use of any information contained in or attached to this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the sender or calling the sender at (510) 588-5178
and please destroy the original email and its attachments without reading or saving it. Thank you.

 
 

 

From: Lisa Aozasa <laozasa@smcgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 11:39:21 AM
To: Tejinder singh 
Cc: Steve Monowitz <smonowitz@smcgov.org>; John Bologna <jbologna@smcgov.org>; ATLANTA
VELGADO <avelgado@smcgov.org>; scottw@invisionpi <scottw@invisionpi>; Rohit Pappu
<rpappu@katzoffriggs.com>; Brian Kulich <bkulich@smcgov.org>; Brian Kulich
<bkulich@smcgov.org>; Melissa Andrikopoulos <mandrikopoulos@smcgov.org>
Subject: Fw: VIO2017-00054 Hearing
 

Hi TJ -- 
 
After receiving your emails this morning, I checked back with Code for
clarification on who called asking about a hearing date for the appeal.  I
assumed it was you, but now I believe it was the person who just sent this
email -- see below.  I'm sorry for the confusion! 
 
The hearing officer for citation appeals is the Zoning Hearing Officer.  Those
meetings are held on the first and third Thursdays of the month at 10:00 a.m. 
We are planning to schedule this appeal hearing for November 18.  Per County
regulations (Administrative Remedies Section 1.40.110 (b)), you will receive a
notice confirming that at least 10 days prior to the hearing.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
Lisa Aozasa, Deputy Director
San Mateo County
Planning & Building Department

From: Rohit Pappu <rpappu@katzoffriggs.com>



Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 10:51 AM
To: Lisa Aozasa <laozasa@smcgov.org>
Subject: VIO2017-00054 Hearing
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

 

Dear Ms. Aozasa,
 
I am writing on behalf of an attorney who represents TEG Partners. I wanted to find out if
there has been a notice of hearing scheduled for the above referenced case number. We have
filed an Appeal on September 22, 2021, and we were told that we would receive a notice of
hearing within ten days. Please let me know if there is anything that I can do to help you with
this request.
 
 
Best,
Rohit Pappu
Katzoff & Riggs LLP
1500 Park Ave., Suite 300
Emeryville, CA 94608
P - (510) 588-5170
F - (510) 597-0295
www.katzoffriggs.com
 




